
From: Miller, Elaine R. (COC/DDID/NCEZID/OHQP) <ermd@cdc.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 7:32 AM
To: Bay, KathyW (DOH) <kathy.bay@doh.wa gov>
Subject: RE: confirming reports of myocarditis to VAERS from WA

Extemal Email

HiKathy,
The lst of cases i attached. | will send a separate email with the password.
The 9 cases that are NOT in VAERS are highlighted in red.
Please let me know if you are able to obtain more info on those 9 cases.

Thanks,
Elaine

From: Miller, Elaine R. (COC/DDID/NCEZID/OHQP)
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 10:17 AM
To: Bay, KathyW (DOH) <kathy.bay@doh wa gov>; Su, John (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DHOP)
<e2u2@cdc.gov>; Debol, Chas (COC doh.wa gov) <chas debolt@doh.wa.gov>
Cc: Fox, Kimberley (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <kaf @cdc gov; Shimabukuro, Tom
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ayv6@cdcgov; Suragh, Tiffany (COC/DDID/NCEZID/OHOP)
ois@cdegov; Padget, Kia (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DPE) <asvi @cdcov; Lindquist, Scott SL (COC

doh.wagov) <scott indaist@doh wa gov>
Subject: RE: confirming reports of myocarditis to VAERS from WA

HiKathy,

We did receive your email. There are 9 names on your lst that are not yet in VARS. will send you the
list of the ©bypassword protected email

“The remaining reports have been received in VAERS and we will follow up to obtain medical records and
will abstract them per our routine.

Thanks,
Elaine

From: Bay, Kathy W (DOH) <kathy.bay@doh.wa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 3:21 PM
“To: Miller, Elaine R. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ermé@cde. gov;Su, ohn (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OHQP)
<ezu2@cdc.gov>; Debolt, Chas (COC doh.wa gov) <chas.debolt@doh.wa.gov>
Cc: Fox, Kimberley (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <kaf6@cdc gov; Shimabukuro, Tom
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ayv6@cdc gov; Suragh, Tiffany (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DHOP)
<i@cdc.gov>; Padget, Kia (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DPE) <asvi @cdc.gov>; Lindquist, Scott SL (COC


